(b)i1).Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec.
4 (b).Sec. |4-{d}See-
14(g)

From: | (b)(E) J3cs 137 DDSO Combat Terror
To: | (b)(B) Jics 13 137

Cc: 1-37 Detainee Affairs

Subject: RE: JSAP Status 11 Dec 12 (HTML)

Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 10:59:44 AM

Classification; S e —

(8)(B)

(b)(B) has a meeting with the FOIA folks tomorrow AM, We'll get further guidance from the
FOIA team and request extension following the meeting.

v/r
(h)(B)
From: (b)(B) Jpcs 13 137
Sent; Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8;57 AM

To: J-37 Division Chiefs
Cc: EA, 137 1CS 13
Subject: JSAP Status 11 Dec 12 (HTML)

Classification: Sisdmses

Div Chiefs, thanks for working these JSAPS (most listed below are due this week). Request we extend
the two overdue items based on prerequisite events--please let me know if you require any assistance
with ACB.

Unless you let me know otherwise, I will pass to 13 Front office that the rational for the two overdue

Level 3
Action Officer

Stage
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Action Number

Su'bj_ect

Overdue

(b)E) |3Cs 13

(b)i1).Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec.
14 (b).Sec. b4(d)-Sap.
14(g)

Find Responsive _[}_Qc_s_:_.:Awa.itjngﬁ...D.HRM.O_ .............

FOIA 12-00188 4 (b)(B) I’Metastormfamsso foqm asn?

Records Pertaining to Detainnee Adnan F'ar_han Abdul Latif (ISN 156)

PP&E

(b)(E) JCS 13 NMCC

Develop Response--please adjust suspense

11-02870 < (b)) I loqi ? = X?
FolderID =000z IZo0u0U0UuUUUouUUuuUTTuZ IZ& Client=External >

/P3-Global Risk/ JPEC Review of CICS CONPLAN 0300

Due Today/Tomorrow

Not My Action
1204571 4 (£)6) Metastormfamsso login.asp?successURL =eFolder.aspx?

J/O-SL-PH/ (S) Request For Continued Department of Defense (DoD) Security Assistance for U.S.
Embassy Tripoli, Libya

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/022890



Due 2-6 Days

DA

[ (£)(6) j3Cs 313 137
Develop Response .'

J-3A 00628-12 4 (b)(B) Metastorm/amsso_login.asp?
= 7 = 000000000000700296&Client=External>

National Security Staff (NSS) Request for Information Regarding Justice Center in Parwan

SAB

W) bcs 137 DDSO CT

Develop Response

MDR 12-00456 (B1E) juil/Metastorm/amsso_login.asp?
successUR| =eFoldeT aSpx7FOIderID=U0703070000000000000000007030708Client=External >

Covert Intelligence Activities - Korea

CURRENT OPS

| (b)(E) PCs 13 1-37 DDSO/CT

Assign Action Officer

FOIA 12-00218 4 (b)(6) [Metastorm/amsso_login.asp?

RL=CIrOIQC ) ! AW (MRS

Videos / Photos of U.S. Consulate in Benghazi, Sep 10-12, 2012

SAB

(b)(E) ]3CS 137 DDSO CT

Develop Response

MDR 12-00445 < (b)) IMetastorm/amsso login.asp?
successURL =eFolder.aspx? FolderID=0070291300000000000000000702913&Client=External >

Terrorist Incident in Bogata, Colombia: Situation Report

FUOPS

| (b)(6) |JCS 137 DDSO

Develop Response

12-02766 4 ©6® ___________ IMetastorm/amsso_login.asp?successURL =eFolder.aspx?

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/022891



FolderID=0063473000000000000000000634730&Client=External>

JO-LA/ Global Rebalancing of US Special Operations Forces (USSOCOM) RPT 112-479-HASC-NDAA for
FY 2013 Committe Rpt on H.R. 4310

| (6)6) |usar

Chief of Staff, Room: BD1022

Deputy Director for §pecial Ops/CT

(B)B)

(B8]
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